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(b)@)
b)(3
From: ()(3)
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 3:45 PM
To: Lupinetti, Angela
Subject: RE: Robert Neuman Contact Information
Thanks very much Angela.
Best,
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
Central Intelligence Agency
(b)(3)
From: Lupinetti, Angela [mailto (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, Auaust 02, 2011 3:44 PM

To: (b)(3)
Subject: Robert Neuman Contact Information

WL (b)(3)

(b)(6)

Our Argo production requested that | give you Robert Neuman'’s estate information. | have speaking with (b)(6)
| who can be reached atb Let me know if you need anything else.

Best, (0)6) (b)(6)

Angela Lupinetti
Warner Bros. Theatrical Clearance

(b)(8)

PRIVACY NOTICE: ( b ) (6)
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt

from disclosure under applicable Federal or State faw. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for

delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this document by mistake, please e-mail the sender at Pnd securely dispose of it. Thank you.

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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